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From: Garson Design Services <mail@garsondesign.com>

Date: June 5, 2015 1:01:03 PM PDT

To: Teresa Clyde <RL1sceventdesign@aol.com>, Teresa Clyde
<theresaclyde @sceventdesigns.com>, Teresa Clyde
<em1isceventdesign@aol.com>, Teresa Clyde <info@sceventsdesigns.com>
Cc: Michael Curtan <mcc7711@aol.com>

Subject: Re: Logo/Website

Hello Teresa,

Not sure what the problem is with the logo cost estimate sent back on Monday
06/01/15.

Sorry but this really shouldn't be difficult.

Chron. list from oldest to newest:

1 Meeting Noteswmay 29, 2015 5:02:59 PM
Meeting Notes sent.

06/05/15-9:58 am Got response that received.
Awaiting requested items to start web design work.

2 Emailed Logo/Bz Card Cost Estimate

Last Monday June 1, 2015 10:21:24 AM PDT

As agreed — Emailed pdf of cost estimate and Logo/BzCrd Design Sheet to you on
(you can probably check through your Junk emails).

- Await approval and deposit to start work.

No response from Teresa or Michael.

Guessing email was not noticed or blocked by aol so |.....

3 Uploaded Logo/Bz Card Cost Estimate
06/04/2015 — 4:12:38 A.M.
1. Email/Method not working — so changed to Option B to uploading the files and
gave you the online address via email, so you could download.
2. | have uploaded the emails online:
http://garsondesign.com/proofs/sced/
3. Sent to all known emails of Teresa and Michael.
4. 1 will also send this via message/phone to your cell 707-812-8619 on 4:15
am same morning.
Got response — however recipient didn't use provided link to download Logo
cost estimate(?) - so.....

4 Sent Online Address again
06/04/2015 — 9:20:57 P.M.
Sent link again.

| have uploaded the emails online:
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http://garsondesign.com/proofs/sced/
Got response — however recipient didn't use provided link to download Logo
cost estimate(?) — so.....

5 This email

06/05/15

1. This email (sent to all emails and posted online) with all previous sent emails
and chronological history of emails, etc.

2. Sent to all known emails of Teresa and Michael.

Await response

Thank you,
Steve Garson

GARSON DESIGN SERVICES
151 Del Loma Ct, Vacaville, CA 95687 - 1-707-439-5323
mail@garsondesign.com www.garsondesign.com
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On Jun 5, 2015, at 9:58 AM, RL1sceventdesign@aol.com wrote:
6/5/2015

Good Morning Steve

Thank you for your communication with us. | have received and downloaded your files. 1.) recap
of the Web site building process. 2.) Instructions on Uploading files to GDS. 3.) Copies of all our
emails (Which | already have on file).

What we need is the LOGO. | don't understand what is taking so long for the est. pricing the
logo development and proofs of your LOGO designs to be emailed us.
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We understand that you are making sure "what we want" in design of the Web Site and that is
now well documented.
We have discussed, documented and now need to have something happen.

If we get anything done with this email, is to have the sample LOGOS emailed to us today. We
are quickly approaching our busy season and need a Logo asap.

%fy)ﬁawiﬁ %S}W/(/w Cé;/e/?/ ,@;jyﬁ

0O: 707-863-8821
C: 707-812-8619

http://www.facebook.com/pages/Stephanie-Curtan-Event-Design/423628304343810

In a message dated 06/04/2015 9:20:57 P.M. Pacific Daylight Time, mail@garsondesign.com
writes:
Teresa,

| have uploaded the emails online:
http://garsondesign.com/proofs/sced/

Emails not able to send via RL1sceventdesign@aol.com due to spam filters.

SG

On Jun 4, 2015, at 9:08 AM, RL1sceventdesign@aol.com wrote:
Good Morning Steve

This email was received. Please resend Meeting Notes and Cost Est.

Theresa

3

In a message dated 06/04/2015 4:12:38 A.M. Pacific Daylight Time,
mail@garsondesign.com writes:

Emailed to:

RL1sceventdesign@aol.com

em1sceventdesign@aol.com

info@sceventsdeisgns.com

theresaclyde@sceventdesigns.com

mcc/711@aol.com

Hello Teresa,

Praying one of these might get through...
| think your aol spam filters are not allowing my emails to come through (and
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probably many others).

| sent emails on:
May 29, 2015 5:02:59 PM PDT Meeting Notes
June 1, 2015 10:21:24 AM PDT Cost Estimate for Logo/Bz Crds

| have uploaded the emails online:
http://garsondesign.com/proofs/sced/

| will also send this via message/phone to your cell 707-812-8619.

Thank you,
Steve Garson

GARSON DESIGN SERVICES
151 Del Loma Ct, Vacaville, CA 95687 - 1-707-439-5323
mail@garsondesign.com www.garsondesign.com

On Jun 3, 2015, at 2:29 PM, RL1sceventdesign@aol.com wrote:
6/3/2015

Hi Steve

As per our phone conversation on May 29, 2015

1.) You were going to write up our last phone conversation so that we were
both clear on what we talked about and what you were working on.

2.) Estimated cost for Logo and date that you will have them ready.

3.) Basic layout for 3 pages of Website.

4.) Confirm in writing that each page we add to the Wedsite the charge will be
$120.00

We really need to get moving on this,
Theresa A. Clyde
(@;7&/8(6/?/(7 %j(wfmt (@C;wz/ Q}F:J{/(/li

0O: 707-863-8821
C:707-812-8619

2
From: mail@garsondesign.com
Subject: Hello Teresa and Michael from Garson Design - Logo & Bz Crd CE

Date: June 1, 2015 10:21:24 AM PDT
To: emisceventdesign@aol.com, mcc7711@aol.com
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Hello Teresa and Michael,

Ok, got the cost estimates together for Logo and Business Card work.
Please find attached files named:

4972SCEDceBcLgo060115.pdf 176kb

Page 1 Logo Design and Business Card Design, Production and Printing.
Logo design is discounted so that bz card work is almost no cost : )
Page 2 Optional credit card payment

Page 3 Logo Design only

GDS Logo & Bz Card Designs

Please find attached files named:
garson_bclLgo060115.pdf 1.2mb

Examples of GDS logo and business card design work.

Please email back any questions.

Thank you,
Steve Garson

GARSON DESIGN SERVICES
151 Del Loma Ct, Vacaville, CA 95687 - 1-707-439-5323
mail@garsondesign.com www.garsondesign.com

ik
) . ™
OHAmE® 5 v tomicom . L0go/Bz Card

SERVICES Vacaville, CA 95687 ° Samples;
707.439.5323 /¢ Cus
mail@garsondesign.com ® www.garsondesign.com A

m
and ¢

Theresa A. Clyde may
Stephanie Curtan Event Design The
4885 Fulton Drive, Suite A with
Fairfield, CA 94534

Date:  05/30/15 Inv #:
Phone: 707-863-8821 Cell: 707-812-8619
Job #: 4972.04.15SCED-Logo&BzCrd1-3

Description

¢ Provide client with Logo and Business Card Designs, Proofs for Approval, Product
Printing and Final Delivery. To include 6 to 12 different logo design variations. 1-2
may require additional charges. Business Card names: 1. Stephanie Curtan 2. Mict
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LOGO DESIGN

* LOGO DESIGN only or with 1 or 2 otheritems................ e See discount price below. (Regular price: $6
Front Printing Back Print  Paper stock Size Qty: 500 1,000
BUSINESS 4 Color Process None/Blk  16pt Coated 3.5"x2" 20. | 25. I
C 'ARD - Gl 0SS w/ Aqueous Gloss ordcolor  2/sides
Coating 2-Sides
BUSINESS 4 Color Process None/Blk  14ptPremium  3.5"x2” 25. 35.
C ARD _ Sllk w/ Aqueous Silk or4color  Uncoated 2/sides
Coating 2-Sides
* BUSINESS CARD CREATIVE. .......... DESIGN: $270.00. . ......... + PRODUCTION: $120.00 x 3 NAME

These prices are estimates. Final price depends on design process, features, alterations, etc. at $20/hr

A DLOGO ONLY ¢ DESIGN ® RANGE: Lo: $660.00 — Mid: $750.00 — Hi: $810.00 . . . . ...
B XLOGO & BZ CARD * DESIGN * RANGE: Lo: $930.00 — Mid: $1,005.00 — Hi: $1,080.

& BZ CARD * PRODUCTION ¢ $120.00 x 3 Names = $360.00 . . . ..............

&GDS PROOFS Digital Color PDF8.5” x 11”7 B$5.00x3 = ....ccvvvriieenannnn..
EPRINTING BZ CARDS FROM ABOVE . . ... e et
B PRINTER PROOFS Digital Color PDF8.5” x 117 B$10.00x3=.......ccvvveeeunn....
CkDigital file posted online for vendor/client access: $60 (digital file given “as is” and client is responsible for the
SUBTOTAL . . ..ottt e e et e e e e e et e e e e e e e

SHIPPING BUPS Ground Final Printed on | | to BClient 3GDS * $15.00 x 3 Names =
Grand Total . . . . ... ... ... e
|DEPOSIT (approx. 1/2 due to start. Date Paid: Thankyou) . .............c.c ...
REMAINDER DUE (On final printed/digital delivery) . .. ... ... ennennn

| « DISCOUNTS:  Design $1,005-450=555, Bz Crd Production $360-210=150, Other 30 =

NOTE: Please fill in required (arrowed ») info and mail or fax back. Contract

» ACCEPLANCE. ....cvvivici s Title e
You may pay by credit card or pay by check. Please check off one: T Check O Visa I Mastercard LI American Express Your signature authorizes GDS to charge your credit card and/or
In the event of litigation, to enforce the terms of this contract, or set forth within, the prevailing party shall be entitled to reimbursement of all attorney fees and costs. Final digital art property of GDS,

If credit card pay

PRINT & WEB DESIGN: + ADVERTISING * BROCHURES * BZ CARDS * CATALOGS * DIRECT MALL « DISPLAY BOOTHS  FLYERS + FOLDERS + LOGOS * PACKAGING + POSTCARDS + }
111299rev053015% A:PPrev010909

GARSON

Q§ DESIGN

SERVICES

151 Del Loma Court
Vacville, CA 95687
707.439.5323 /cel

6/5/15 1:57 PM
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mail @garsondesign.com

www.garsondesign.com

facebook.com/garsondesign

An eclectic small caffé with a art deco
look and evening enfertainment

ECI, high-end computer networking

services for large systems

Golf shop that also makes custom clubs sets

Specially formed colored sugar for

fancy tea parfies and events

4377 CaffeBaci — Logo Design

R
G

Hoks it Happ®™

Matt Bardasian - President
6304 Sunrise Boulevard
Citrus Heights, CA 95610
916 722-8822/phone
916 722-8053 /fax

www.balforegolf.com

4448Balfore — Business Card Design

EchoPley

Communications

4470EC - Logo Design

Randy Couc

2860 Cordelic
foll free: 889
e-mail: reout

molded: Gotorec Jiggar®
) :

A T .
g glegart Fecs and Dining
£

/i >
Sharon Esters
LHB 170
277 Sast JSunset Avenue
Juisun Gity, GA 94585-1770
707 428-710%

4564ShyS — Business Card Design

For more info visit: businesscards. garsondesign.com Servr/605,/60S_Selsheets/_4180:elSheets/grso

i,

6/5/15 1:57 PM
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From: mail@garsondesign.com
Subject: Re: Web Site - Meeting Notes
Date: May 29, 2015 5:02:59 PM PDT

To: RL1isceventdesign@aol.com

Cc: mcc7711@aol.com

Hello Teresa,

Please find meeting notes per our conversation today 05/29/15-1:30pm
It's just a simple text file.

Email back if any probs. - | can resend via text within a message.

Have a great weekend!

4972SCED-MNweb.rtf  8kb

Thank you,
Steve Garson

GARSON DESIGN SERVICES
151 Del Loma Ct, Vacaville, CA 95687 - 1-707-439-5323
mail@garsondesign.com www.garsondesign.com

PS - Working on Logo cost estimate next.
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